Configuration Information Questions

9 Jun 04

1.  In order to comply with the Government’s request to load a “configured product on Government-provided servers” in a relatively short amount of time, the contractor requires the ability to specify the operating system and technical specifications (i.e., RAM, CPUs, disk space) for the server. Will this be permitted?

Answer:  No, specifications as identified in the referenced question will be determined by the Government and provided to all vendors with the Request for Proposal (RFP).

2.  Please clarify the intent of installing the software on-site.  Will the Government-provided server have connectivity to the Internet?

Answer:  The intent of the installation process is to facilitate the government’s COTS evaluation process. No Internet connectivity will be available during any portion of the evaluation process.

3.  Will the server be dedicated to our product or will there be other products (e.g., another DEAMS solution)? If so, what?

Answer:  The hardware and software architecture provided to each vendor will be dedicated to that vendor for the complete period of time that the vendor is involved in the fly-off.

4.  How will the Government provide networked access to the provide servers?  Will desktops be provided?

Answer:  We will be providing servers and desktops.  Additional information will be provided at the time of RFP release.
5. What are the training expectations?  Is the intent of the training simply to familiarize the audience with the navigation and user interface or to execute Air Force process flows (without guidance)? 

Answer:  Training must address product familiarization and provide sufficient detail to allow evaluators to execute pre-defined process flows.

6.  Could you please tell us how many different types of transactions will be executed in the conference room fly-offs, and we would be happy to give a reasonable estimate.

Answer:  There are approximately forty (40) evaluation scenarios that will be executing during each offeror’s Conference Room Fly-off (CRF).  These forty (40) include a mix of vendor-led and evaluation team led scenarios.  The vendor led scenarios will tend to be more “ end-to-end” in nature while the evaluation team led scenarios will tend to be more focused on specific functions.

7.  Regarding the fly-off structure, will vendors receive pre-defined scripts, which will guide the configuration requirements?  If so, will these scripts be provided to the vendors prior to the demonstration?  Will the vendors be responsible for executing the scripts during the fly-off demonstration or will government users execute the scripts after receiving  "familiarization and navigation training"?
Answer:  Each vendor will be provided pre-defined evaluation scenarios documenting what business processes the evaluation team will attempt to use during the Conference Room Fly-off (CRF).  These scenarios will be provided to each offeror approximately two (2) weeks prior to their scheduled participation in the CRF.  In general, it is the Government’s expectation that the evaluation team will execute the evaluation scenarios after receiving “familiarization and navigation training”.  There may be some scenarios that the vendor will be responsible for executing.

8.  Can you provide the vendors with specifications for the government-provided hardware, to include: number of servers, server manufacturer/model, and each server's operating system, memory, availability of disk space, number of CPU's, and existing database software. If not, how long before installation will this information be provided?
Answer:  The Government will provide an environmental (including hardware, software and network specifications) topology to each vendor at the time we provide the evaluation scenarios.

